
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Friday, October 19, 2007 1 : O l  PM 
Katherine Fleming 
Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
070626-El - FPL Confidential Documents 

Per this e-mail, we will move Documents 07918-07,07919-07, and 
%99’7%QZ into Docket 070626-E1 from the undocketed docket. 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Friday, October 19,2007 11:34 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: FPL Confidential Documents 

Marguerite, 

There are some documents that were filed in the generic docket 
(070000), but since that time, we now have a docket number established. 
Should the documents be moved over to the docket file (Docket No. 
070626-EI)? The documents are a request for confidential classification 
(07971-07), the confidential information (07918-07), and the redacted 
information (07919-07). D o  I need to do anything? Please let me know. 

Thanks for all your help, 
Katherine 
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